COLUMBUS COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES

The Honorable Board of Columbus County Commissioners met in their said office at 111 Washington Street, Whiteville, NC at 8:00 A.M., September 7, 1999 for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting, it being the first Tuesday, following the first Monday, an observed Holiday.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

C.E. Wilson, Chairman

Sammie Jacobs, Vice Chairman

Spruell R. Britt

David L. Dutton, Jr.

Amon E. McKenzie

Lynwood Norris

James E. Hill, Jr., Attorney

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

ABSENT:

A. Dial Gray, III, Commissioner

Dempsey B. Herring, Administrator

Chairman C.E. Wilson called the meeting to order and Commissioner Sammie Jacobs gave the invocation.

BOARD MINUTES APPROVAL

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to approve the Minutes of the August 16, 1999, Board Meeting as recorded.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie and passed unanimously to approve the consent agenda items as follows:

Tax Refunds:

Request a refund in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens, 475 Blacksmith Rd., Bolton, NC 28423. Single wide home traded for a double wide and paid taxes on both.

Amount \$141.71 (includes 4.96 int.), Value \$9,797, Year 1997, Account #04-01228.

Request a refund in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens. Single wide traded for a double wide and paid taxes on both. Amount \$164.83 (includes 5.77 int.), Value \$8,480, Year 1998, Account #04-01228.

Request a refund in the name of Godfrey Freeman & Henrietta Bryant, 1765 Will Inman Rd., Tabor City NC 28463. Paid on property that is double listed in the name of R.W. & Estaleen Long. Amount \$412.06, Value \$44,900, Year 1997, Account #06-25882.

Request a refund in the name of Godfrey Freeman & Henrietta Bryant, 1765 Will Inman Rd., Tabor City, NC 28463. Paid taxes on property that is double listed in the name of R.W. & Estaleen Long. Amount \$412.06, Value \$44,900, Year 1998, Account #06-25882.

Request a refund in the name of Godfrey Freeman & Henrietta Bryant, 1765 Will Inman Rd., Tabor City, NC 28463. Paid on property that is double listed in the name of R.W. & Estaleen Long. Amount \$412.06, Value \$44,900, Year 1999, Account #06-25882.

Request a refund in the name of Daniel J. & Janice W. Gore, 305 Gore Trailer Rd., Whiteville, NC 28472. They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-08760.

Request a refund in the name of Daniel Jackson & Janice W. Gore. They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-11260.

Request a refund in the name of Daniel J. & Janice W. Gore. They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-08940.

Tax Releases:

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Nancy Bowen. Failed to receive full senior citizens exemption. Amount \$151.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1999, Account #04-04144.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Christine Dudley. Failed to receive full senior citizens exemption. Amount \$139.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1999,

Release the property value in the name of Danny Ray Fowler. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$106.95, Value \$1,000, Year 1999, Account #01-29095.

 $(v_i^*\partial$

Release the property value in the name of Eddie Ray & Parcie L. Gore. Failed to receive the senior citizens exemption. Amount \$113.21, Value \$1,900, Year 1999, Account #03-09020.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Alonzo Henburg. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$107.95, Value \$1,000, Year 1999, Account #16-08080.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Annie Ruth Monroe. Failed to receive the senior citizens exemption. Amount \$139.10, Value \$20,000, Year 1999, Account #08-13180.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Willie M. Nance (ETAL). Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$139.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1999, Account #12-04241.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Hazel Robbins Purvis. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$163.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1999, Account #15-30921.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Inez White. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$200.08, Value \$14,400, Year 1999, Account #03-29180.

Release the special district fee in the name of Amerimark, Inc. Property no longer in the Cole Service district. Amount \$12,098.64, Value \$12,098,637, Year 1999, Account #10-00584.

Release the special district fee in the name of McPhersons Detail & Car Wash.

Property not in the Whiteville Rescue area. Amount \$7.87, Value \$39,332, Year 1999,

Account #01-57627.

Release the special district fee in the name of Carrie Lee Robinson. Property not located in the Brunswick Fire area. Amount \$.70, Value \$1,000, Year 1999, Account

#01-02121.

Release the property value for the Town of Bolton in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens. Property located outside the city limits. Amount \$47.01, Value \$7,700, Year 1999, Account #04-01228.

Release a portion of the property value for the Town of Bolton in the name of Nancy Bowen. Failed to receive the senior citizens exemption. Amount \$110.00, Value \$20,000, Year 1999, Account #04-04144.

Release the property value for the Town of Cerro Gordo in the name of Mamie Davis. Property located outside the Town limits. Amount \$20.04, Value \$10,020, Year 1999, Account #16-03483.

Release the property value for the Town of Cerro Gordo in the name of Alonzo Henburg. Failed to receive the senior citizens exemption. Amount \$2.20, Value \$1,100, Year 1999, Account #16-08080.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James F. Applewhite not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.60, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-00740.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of W. Parnell Applewhite not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.23, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-00880.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James Larry & Betty Cooke Baxter not absorbed by computer. Amount \$24.97, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-03906.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Thelma A. Benson not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.88, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #08-01100.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Eston & Glenn Blackmon not absorbed by computer. Amount \$13.81, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-01560.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Gracie B. Boeni not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.37, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-02233.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Julius Byrd not absorbed by computer. Amount \$9.15, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-02800.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Ron Capps not absorbed by computer. Amount \$20.86, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-02622.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Carter Pridgen Enterprises not absorbed by computer. Amount \$8.08, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-05475.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Wilbur Waldo Cole not absorbed by computer. Amount \$8.94, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-02560.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Wade Livinston Duncan not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.82, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-05401.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Etta Rosaline Fields not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.14, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-07660.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Gloria L. Gray not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.04, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-16637.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Terry Allen Green not absorbed by computer. Amount \$5.22, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-10160.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James R. (Jr.) & Elizabeth Herring not absorbed by computer. Amount \$18.69, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-39350.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Thomas S. Hobbs not absorbed by computer. Amount \$16.69, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-19440.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Hobson Leroy & Vera Ivey not absorbed by computer. Amount \$11.09, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-13040.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Woodrow W. & Elizabeth S. Jacobs not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.34, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-14360.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of J. Monroe & Blance McDonald not absorbed by computer. Amount \$14.64, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-17660.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Joseph D. & Patsy D. Nobles not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.43, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-03132.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of James T. & Louise Fax Page not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.29, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #16-12120.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Robert & Bessie Pierce not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.38, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-20200.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Elsie Pickett not absorbed by computer. Amount \$5.46, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-17462.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Michael Anthony Porcelli not absorbed by computer. Amount \$.67, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-01914.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Willie Powers, Jr. not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.34, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-72601.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Allen Prevatte not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.50, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-13833.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Michael Ray & Linda D. Richardson not absorbed by computer. Amount \$39.74, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-76317.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Charles Lester & Esther Roberts not absorbed by computer. Amount \$32.65, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-22797.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. (Special) Rooks not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.29, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-00852.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. Rooks not absorbed by computer. Amount \$10.22, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-77820.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. Rooks (Special) not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.55, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-77821.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Etta W. & A L Williams Shipman not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.77, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-36323.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Gladys T. Wheeler not absorbed by computer. Amount \$11.47, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-33147.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Jack Burris White not absorbed by computer. Amount \$14.03, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-28660.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Betty Pearl Williams not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.80, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-43944.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of D. Wilsber & Iola C. Williamson not absorbed by computer. Amount \$8.75, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-01115.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Charles L. & Maggie P. Simmons not absorbed by computer. Amount \$9.55, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-14040.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Elmer Ray Skipper not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.83, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-14340.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Annie Mae Spaulding not absorbed by computer. Amount \$6.66, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-15361.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Bennie Morris (Sr.) & Judy Turberville not absorbed by computer. Amount \$13.52, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-40621.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Waccamaw Storage, Inc. not absorbed by computer. Amount \$15.50, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #08-19633.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Billy Ray & Edna M. Walker not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.58, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-18460.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Rossie Hoover & Claudie Mae Ward not absorbed by computer. Amount \$1.11, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-32147.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of William C. & Ann M. Willoughby not absorbed by computer. Amount \$3.99, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-32380.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Beulah Louise Gore Yates

not absorbed by computer. Amount \$2.58, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-19300.

Release the August discount of 2% in the name of Willie Rudolph Young not absorbed by computer. Amount \$4.70, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #08-21641.

Release the user fee in the name of Booker T. Baldwin. There is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-00441.

Release the user fee in the name of Sherlene Barnhill. There is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-00800.

Release the user fee in the name of Anthony & Addie Bonsignore (Heirs).

House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-02725.

Release two user fees in the name of Michael Roy Bordeaux. This is a business and they use a commercial hauler. Amount \$200.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-03320.

Release the user fee in the name of A.T. & Eleanor Faye Bryant. Garage out of business. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-06560.

Release the user fees in the name of Charles & Annie Buffkin. They only have one trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-09960.

Release the user fee in the name of J.C. & Kathleen F. Caines. Old warehouse vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-06420.

Release the user fee in the name of James A. & Myrtle Cartrette. Fee double listed in the name of Gregory & Patricia Randolph. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-13423.

Release the user fee in the name of Norbit & Agnes Carlyle. Mobile home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #06-04408.

. Release the user fee in the name of Audrey T. Cullifer (Mrs.). There is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-18660.

Release the user fee in the name of Danny & Phyllis Deese. There is only one trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-07575.

Release the user fee in the name of Virginia Atkinson Dennis. House is vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #05-01680.

Release the user fee in the name of Virginia Atkinson Dennis. House vacant. Amount \$66.69, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #05-01680.

Release the user fee in the name of Virginia Atkinson Dennis. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #05-01680.

Release the user fee in the name of Irvin Duncan. No trash cart. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-21914.

Release a portion of the user fee in the name of Neil Floyd. Only used the trash for half the year. Amount \$50.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-03816.

Release the user fee in the name of Jerry T. & Ila Vee Fowler. Fee double listed in the name of Joseph Fowler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-04840.

Release the user fee in the name of Terry Wayne Fowler. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-04457.

Release the user fee in the name of Gore Trailer Mfg. (Inc). They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-08800.

Release the user fee in the name of Billy L. & Betty Jo Gore. No trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-05563.

Release the user fee in the name of Jerry Edward Grainger. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-12060.

Release the user fee in the name of Roger Dale Edwards. Trash cart picked up. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-04007.

Release the user fee in the name of Robert D. Gore. Fee double listed in the name of Robert Dwayne Gore. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-05730.

Release the user fee in the name of Robert Dewayne Gore. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-11677.

Release the user fee in the name of Robert Eugene Gore. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-11680.

Release the user fee in the name of Ben David & Robin Davis Greene. House

vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #11-11609.

Release the user fee in the name of Ben David & Robin Davis Greene. House vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1995, Account #11-11609.

Release the user fee in the name of Virginia W. Greene. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-16707.

Release the user fee in the name of George B. Harris, Jr. No trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #08-08282.

Release the user fee in the name of Clyde & Betty Haynes. Old house vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-08020.

Release the user fee in the name of John Leon Henry. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-12781.

Release the user fee in the name of Benny L. Herring. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-08401.

Release the user fee in the name of Mack Arthur & Carolyn Hilburn. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-13523.

Release the user fee in the name of Ronnie Gene Hilburn. Only one (1) dwelling here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #16-08500.

Release the user fee in the name of Michael Hinson. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-19346.

Release the user fee in the name of Julie C. Hoffman. No trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-11466.

Release the user fee in the name of Woodrow Jenrette (Heirs). No trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-09680.

Release the user fee in the name of Brenda Faye Jones. House vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-13690.

Release the user fee in the name of Yvonne Johnson. Fee double listed in the name of Jimmy Marshall Truman. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #19-02919.

Release the user fee in the name of Larry L.O. Kono & wife. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-12640.

Release the user fee in the name of Fred E. Lay (Jr.) (Etal). Building vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-10144.

Release the user fee in the name of Mattie Leach. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-14574.

Release the user fee in the name of Jane C. Lewis. Fee double listed in the same name under a different account. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #14-04442.

Release the user fee in the name of Henry P. Long. Mobile home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #06-23460.

Release the user fee in the name of Ernest Edward McDuffie. Mobile home used for storage. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-25545.

Release the user fee in the name of Elton Clyde Malpass, Jr. This is an old hunting lodge, and there is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #15-25620.

Release the user fee in the name of Elton Clyde Malpass. This is an old hunting lodge and there is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999,

Account #15-25620.

Release four (4) user fees in the name of Jack R. Miller. There is only one mobile home here. Amount \$400.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #12-18941.

Release the user fee in the name of William D. (Sr.) & Lucy V. Mitchell. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-17725.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Bernice S. Norris. There is only one house on this land. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #06-28340.

Release the user fee in the name of Page Home Sales, Inc. They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-31661.

Release the user fee in the name of Page Home Sales, Inc. They use a commercial hauler. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-23484.

Release the user fee in the name of Elois M. Rabon. Property is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-33860.

Release the user fee in the name of James Hunter Reel (Heirs). House old and unlivable. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #10-14000.

Release the user fee in the name of Michael Ray Richardson. Shop vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #03-19880.

Release a portion of the user fee in the name of Carrie Lee Robinson. Property located inside the city limits. Amount \$40.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-02121.

Release the user fee in the name of Adolph C. Smith. This land is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #09-27043.

Release the user fee in the name of Harry & Mantha D. Simmons. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-14480.

Release the user fee in the name of Barry Leon Smith. House still under construction. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #15-34480.

Release the user fee in the name of George R. & Donna J. Smith. There is no trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #06-33387.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Donald Grady & Patricia Stanley. There is only one house here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-15940.

Release the user fee in the name of Taurus (Inc.) There is no trash cart here.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-91900.

Release the user fee in the name of Charles Edwin Tatum, Jr. Camper picked up as mobile home. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-17880.

Release the user fee in the name of Waccamaw Memorial (VFW). No trash cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #18-00220.

Release the user fee in the name of Stancil P. & Annie Mae Ward. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #07-18820.

Release the user fee in the name of Curtis Williams. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #11-29927.

Release the user fee in the name of Doreen P. Ivey Williams. Only one trash

cart here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #13-21065.

Release the user fee in the name of Doreen P. Ivey Williams. Only one mobile home here. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #13-21065.

Release one of the user fees in the name of Eugene Douglas Williams (Heirs) Billed with eight user fees but one of the mobile homes is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #09-33380.

Release the user fee in the name of Cynthia S. Williamson. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #08-20868.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Timmy Arp. Home double listed in the name of Eugene Douglas Williams (Heirs) Amount \$178.26, Value \$11,265, Year 1999, Account #13-04737.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dorothy Baker. Home double listed in the name of Michael Willis. Amount \$252.58, Value \$21,340, Year 1999, Account #01-04907.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John F. Ball (Jr.). Home double listed in the name of James Long. Amount \$170.26, Value \$9190, Year 1999, Account #03-00518.

Release the value of a house in the name of Tommy Ray & Jonathan Brent Barnes. House burned in 1997. Amount \$193.13, Value \$13,400, Year 1999, Account #12-00748.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Frederick David Boege (Jr.). Acreage corrected. Amount \$58.14, Value \$7,600, Year 1999, Account #13-03215.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lori Bowen. Single wide traded for double wide and listed. Amount \$135.26, Value \$4,190, Year 1999, Account #13-03486.

Release the late list fee in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens. Home was not listed late. Amount \$4.96, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #04-01228.

Release the late list in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens. Home was not listed late. Amount \$5.77, Value \$N/A, Year 1998, Account #04-01228.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Nancy Jane Bowens. Single wide home traded for double wide and listed. Amount \$119.40, Value \$7,770, Year

1999, Account #04-01288.

Release the value of a boat in the name of William K. & Carol H. Brock. Boat double listed in the name of Carol Hooks & William Brock. Amount \$1.03, Value \$135.00, Year 1999, Account #01-09091.

Release the property value in the name of Butterbean Nursery. Property double listed in the name of John Jehova & Barbara Smith. Amount \$502.43, Value \$72,292, Year 1999, Account #14-02710.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jimmy W. & Tansy Caines. Home double listed in the name of Jimmy W. Caines. Amount \$159.40, Value \$7,770, Year 1999, Account #07-01275.

Release the value of a camper in the name of Neil G. Callahan, III. Camper double listed in the name of J. Abner & Letha S. Hubbard. Amount \$179.97, Value \$10,460, Year 1998, Account #08-02305.

Release the value of a camper in the name of Neil G. Callahan, III. Camper double listed in the name of J. Abner & Letha S. Hubbard. Amount \$72.93, Value \$9,540, Year 1999, Account #08-02305.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lloyd Canady. Home double listed in the name of Michael Hinson. Amount \$129.21, Value \$3,820, Year 1999, Account #03-03447.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Juanita J. Davis. Home was sold in 1998. Amount \$211.51, Value \$13,250, Year 1999, Account #01-19364.

Release the value of a double wide in the name of Henry Dudley (Heirs).

Home double listed in the name of Christine Dudley. Amount \$167.73, Value \$15,500, Year

1999, Account #08-04840.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Anglea Pridgen Duncan. Home double listed in the name of Charles & Betty Strickland. Amount \$147.75, Value \$5,460, Year 1999, Account #16-03671.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ronnie Floyd. Home double listed in the name of Ronnie D. & Maranda H. Hall Floyd. Amount \$138.71, Value \$5,568, Year 1999, Account #16-03911.

Release the value of business equipment in the name of Food Lion, Inc.

(#13463) Equipment was double listed in the same name. Amount \$525.75, Value \$75,647, Year 1999, Account #13-13463.

Release the value of business equipment in the name of Food Lion, Inc. (#409) Equipment double listed in the same name. Amount \$1,018.07, Value \$142,387, Year 1999, Account #01-28285.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Marie Fowler. Home double listed in the same name with a different account number. Amount \$114.15, Value \$1,850, Year 1999, Account #03-04222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Glennette Freeman. Home double listed in the name of Glennetta Gibbs. Amount \$77.76, Value \$2,130, Year 1998, Account #04-04794.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Glennette Freeman. Home double listed in the name of Glennette Gibbs. Amount \$74.38, Value \$1,880, Year 1999, Account #04-04794.

Release the value of a home in the name of Lenora Gerald (Etal) House burned in 1997. Amount \$180.12, Value \$16,500, Year 1999, Account #10-05875.

Release the value of a home in the name of Clinton D. & Glenda K. Giroux. Home double listed in the name of C. Dwight Cox, Sr. Amount \$297.00, Value \$26,100, Year 1999, Account #09-03006.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Terry Edison Godwin. Single wide home traded for double wide and listed. Amount \$130.97, Value \$4,050, Year 1997, Account #03-08637.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Terry Edison Godwin. Single wide traded for double wide and listed. Amount \$130.97, Value \$4,050, Year 1998, Account #03-08637.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Terry Edison Godwin. Single wide traded for double wide and listed. Amount \$130.97, Value \$4,050, Year 1999, Account #03-08637.

Release the value of a home in the name of Ernestine Gore. Home double listed in the name of James Jackson. Amount \$227.50, Value \$24,100, Year 1999, Account #06-14570.

Release the value of a tractor in the name of W. Clyde Gore. Mr. Gore passed away and tractor was sold. Amount \$2.30, Value \$300, Year 1999, Account #07-07640.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Gore. Home double listed in the name of Robert W. Dorsch. Amount \$61.16, Value \$8,800, Year 1999, Account #07-07168.

Release the property value in the name of Zudie Gore Gurgainus. Property double listed in the name of Charles Gore. Amount \$30.97, Value \$3,800, Year 1999, Account #15-04532.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Melissa Strickland Guyton. Home double listed in the name of Neil Floyd. Amount \$157.13, Value \$6,790, Year 1999, Account #13-16983.

Release the value of a bulk barn in the name of James C. High. Barn double listed in the name of High Family LTD. Amount \$61.22, Value \$7,000, Year 1999, Account #14-06680.

Release the value of a home in the name of Yvonne Johnson. House burned in 1998. Amount \$559.51, Value \$57,800, Year 1999, Account #14-07617.

Release the late list fee in the name of Bertie Lanehart. Home was not listed late. Amount \$6.04, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-03208.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Brian Lewis. Home double listed in the name of Joseph Brian Lewis. Amount \$196.92, Value \$11,670, Year 1999, Account #04-10184.

Release the property value in the name of Lumber River Housing Developing, Inc. Property is exempt. Amount \$208.08, Value \$27,200, Year 1998, Account #13-24560.

Release the property value in the name of Lumber River Housing Developing, Inc. Property is tax exempt. Amount \$208.08, Value \$27,200, Year 1999, Account #13-24560.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Garland Dan (Jr.) & Norma McCullen. Lot value billed incorrectly. Amount \$77.84, Value \$11,200, Year 1999, Account #01-55345.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Haywood McKoy. Home double listed in the name of Michael Powell. Amount \$325.57, Value \$29,892, Year 1999,

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Billy Milligan. Home was traded for a newer home and listed. Amount \$90.50, Value \$3,990, Year 1999, Account #13-27889.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Billy Milliken. Home double listed in the name of Billy Milligan. Amount \$86.83, Value \$3,510, Year 1999, Account #13-27888.

Release the value of a home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$78.88, Value \$11,600, Year 1990, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$110.04, Value \$11,600, Year 1991, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$110.04, Value \$11,600, Year 1992, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$113.52, Value \$11,600, Year 1993, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$118.16, Value \$11,600, Year 1994, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$157.44, Value \$11,600, Year 1995, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$157.44, Value \$11,600, Year 1996, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$210.99, Value \$14,700, Year 1997, Account #14-10487.

Release a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$210.99, Value \$14,700, Year 1998, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles W. Monroe. Home double listed in the name of Katie Monroe. Amount \$210.99, Value \$14,700, Year 1999, Account #14-10487.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Eunice Nobles. Home double listed in the name of Jeffery R. & Denise L. Nobles. Amount \$315.93, Value \$28,600, Year 1999, Account #11-18560.

Release the value of a house and tobacco barn in the name of Gertrude Nobles (Heirs). Property double listed in the name of Daphne Tompkins. Amount \$270.60, Value \$22,300, Year 1999, Account #13-29840.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of National Westside Alumni Association. Building still under construction. Amount \$594.92, Value \$85,600, Year 1999, Account #13-29007.

Release the property value in the name of Malcolm A. (Sr) & Faye Pierce. Property double listed in the name of Lionell & Christine L. Baldwin. Amount \$70.76, Value \$8,900, Year 1998, Account #14-12000.

Release the property value in the name of Malcolm A (Sr) & Faye Pierce. Property double listed in the name of Lionell & Christine L. Baldwin. Amount \$70.76, Value \$8,900; Year 1999, Account #14-12000.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph Matthew Proffitt. Home double listed in the name of Daniel Shefte. Amount \$181.19, Value \$10,620, Year 1998, Account #03-18209.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph Matthew Proffitt. Home double listed in the name of Daniel Shefte. Amount \$176.76, Value \$10,040, Year 1999, Account #03-18209.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Miley Whaley Proffith.

Home junked prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$104.59, Value \$600, Year 1999, Account #03-18192.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Mamie P. & Gregory

P. Ray. Property should be in land use program. Amount \$822.88, Value \$118,400, Year 1999, Account #13-34107.

Release the value of a house in the name of George A. Redwine. Old house torn down prior to 1-1-99. Amount \$125.10, Value \$18,000, Year 1999, Account #15-31210.

Release the late list fee in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. Rooks (Special). Property was not listed late. Amount \$1.29, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-00852.

Release the late list fee in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. Rooks. Property not listed late. Amount \$1.79, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-77820.

Release the late list fee in the name of Jerome & Barbara C. Rooks (Special). Property not listed late. Amount \$2.53, Value \$N/A, Year 1999, Account #01-77821.

Release the value of a house in the name of R. C. & Wanda S. Tedder Sellers. Home double listed in the name of Ray Fisher. Amount \$568.18, Value \$61,200, Year 1999, Account #13-35961.

Release the value of farm equipment in the name of Richard E. Simms. Equipment sold in 1997. Amount \$14.80, Value \$1,935, Year 1999, Account #01-83650.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jeanette Spivey. Home double listed in the name of Evelyn Spivey. Amount \$144.77, Value \$5,120, Year 1999, Account #06-02901.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Amy Strickland. Home moved out of the county prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$379.35, Value \$37,000, Year 1998, Account #09-29681.

Release the value of a double wide home in the name of Amy Strickland. Home moved out of the county prior to 1-1-98. Amount \$379.35, Value \$37,000, Year 1999, Account #09-29681.

Release the value of a house in the name of Maudie H. Tedder. Home double listed in the name of James Phillip Tedder. Amount \$643.61, Value \$66,700, Year 1999, Account #15-36120.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ethel B. Turner. Home moved out of the county in 1998. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1999, Account #12-27966.

Release the value of a garage in the name of James C. & Calena Dale Upchurch (Heirs). Garage torn down prior to 1-1-99 Amount \$103.48, Value \$500, Year 1999, Account #15-36700.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Harvey Paul Walker, Jr. Has never owned this mobile home. Amount \$212.58, Value \$21,340, Year 1999, Account #01-01402.

Release the value of a house in the name of James Barry Walters. Home burned in 1997. Amount \$202.53, Value \$25,800, Year 1998, Account #02-00335.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wilma Watkins. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Jerome McDonald. Amount \$240.82, Value \$5,340, Year 1997, Account #01-02921.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wilma Watkins. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Jerome McDonald. Amount \$240.82, Value \$5,340, Year 1998, Account #01-02921.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wilma Watkins. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Jerome McDonald. Amount \$227.67, Value \$3,610, Year 1999, Account #01-02921.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Roland E. Weiss. Home double listed in the name of Jolene Fabrocini. Amount \$263.37, Value \$21,370, Year 1999, Account #01-00104.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Richard Williams, Sr. Home moved out of the county in December of 1998. Amount \$143.93, Value \$5,390, Year 1999, Account #15-39492.

Release the value of a double wide mobile home in the name of Marie Williamson. Home repossessed prior to 1-1-99. Amount \$313.86, Value \$26,900, Year 1999, Account #16-17741.

Budget Amendments:

Transfer 10-399-0000 Fund Balance for 98-99 to Health Dept. \$302,378.00 Expend as follows:

10-595-0500 FICA		6,640.00
10-595-0600 Insurance		5,364.00
10-595-0700 Retirement	:	4,279.00
10-595-1400 Travel	•	5,316.00
10-595-3200 Office Supp	plies	10,000.00
10-595-3300 Departmen	t Supplies	10,000.00
10-595-4600 Drugs and		10,000.00
10-595-5700 Miscellane		4,062.00
10-595-7400 Capital Out		159,929.00

Transfer 10-399-0000 Fund Balance for 98-99 to Health Dept. \$ 19,254.00

Expend as follows:

10-583-0200 Salaries		13,346.00	
10-583-0500 FICA		1,022.00	
10-583-0600 Insurance		1,488.00	
10-583-1400 Travel		646.00	
10-583-3200 Office Supplies		63.00	
10-583-3300 Department Supplies		1,039.00	
10-583-1100 Telephone		150.00	
10-583-4500 Contracts		1,500.00	
Accept 10-348-0906 State Funds for Summer Food Program		113.00	
Expend 10-575-6000 State Funds Summer Food Program		113.00	
Accept 10-354-0100 Smart Start Funds		1,500.00	
Expend 10-590-6000 Child Safety Seats		1,500.00	
Increase 10-348-1302 Maternal Health Funds		3,600.00	
Expend 10-592-0200 Salaries		3,600.00	
Increase 40-348-0500 Day Care		74,432.00	
Expend 40-612-0201 Day Care		74,432.00	
Increase 10-348-1621 Crisis Intervention		22,487.00	
Expend 10-610-6070 Crisis Intervention		22,487.00	
Increase 35-348-1000 NC-ENR Recycling Grant		15,000.00	
Expend as follows:			
35-580-1500 Maintenance Grounds 35-580-7402 Recycling Grant - NC-ENR		3,000.00) 18,000.00	
, 0 = 11 = 12 = 12		,	

<u>PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED - RURAL OPERATING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM</u>

A motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to schedule a public hearing regarding the proposed Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) for September 20, 1999 at 7:30 P.M.

PROCLAMATION - LITTER SWEEP

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to adopt the following Proclamation.

LITTER SWEEP 1999 BY THE BOARD OF COLUMBUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS A PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, local governments and concerned community and civic organizations labor throughout the year to keep our State's roadsides beautiful and free of litter; and

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation will coordinate the work of such groups during a two-week cleanup effort to: maximize statewide benefits; increase awareness of the need for cleaner roadsides in North Carolina; deter littering; and, encourage recycling of solid wastes; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina's beautiful scenery and clean environment attract tourists, aid in recruiting new industries, and are a source of pride for her citizens; and

WHEREAS, the fall cleanup will improve the quality of life for all North Carolinians; and

WHEREAS, during the 1998 fall cleanup campaign, more than 2.3 million pounds of litter were collected from our highways;

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE BOARD OF COLUMBUS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS do hereby proclaim September 17-30, 1999, as "LITTER SWEEP" in Columbus County, and urge our citizens to acknowledge the fine work of beautification groups and aid them in their valued efforts.

ADOPTED this the 7th day of September 1999.

COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ATTESTED BY:

/s/ C.E. Wilson, Chairman

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

PROCLAMATION - HUNTING AND FISHING DAY

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie and passed unanimously to adopt the following Proclamation.

PROCLAMATION HUNTING AND FISHING DAY BY THE COUNTY OF COLUMBUS

Hunting and fishing have always been an important part of the North Carolina tradition. While these activities may no longer be necessary for survival, as during the early days of Columbus County, they are still relevant today. And most Americans believe that such activities continue to be popular. Their perceptions are right on target. For example, the number of women involved in the shooting sports has increased by more than 80% in the past ten (10) years.

But hunting and fishing are so much more than recreational pursuits. For over 100 years, hunters and anglers have been at the forefront of the conservation movement. Not content with their support, they requested special fees and taxes on their equipment to pay for wildlife management, habitant restoration and other conservation programs. During that time they have raised over \$21 billion, now adding some \$3.5 million per day nationally.

This financial support has provided the basis for scientific research, habitant restoration, and education which have led to the dramatic come back of wildlife in North Carolina such as wild turkey, river otters, tundra swans, and other waterfowl, alligators, shore birds, bald eagles, and other raptures and fur bearers.

Of course dollars and cents alone do not represent the true worth of our outdoor traditions. Wealthier than any millionaire is one with greater awareness, understanding, and respect of the natural environment and its wildlife. Wealthier still are the ethical hunters and anglers who share this treasure with a youngster, friend or relative. We would like to urge hunters and anglers in Columbus County to recognize this year's Hunting and Fishing Day observance by inviting a friend, family member or co-worker to experience the outdoor traditions together and to continue our important work in wildlife conservation.

In recognition of past and current conservation achievements of ethical hunters and anglers in Columbus County, we the Commissioners of Columbus County do hereby proclaim Saturday, September 25, 1999 as:

Hunting and Fishing Day in Columbus County.

Adopted this 7th day of September 1999.

COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

/s/ C.E. Wilson, Chairman

ATTEST:

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

APPOINTMENTS - WHITEVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AND ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie and passed unanimously to reappoint the following persons to serve as extraterritorial Board Members for the City of Whiteville organizations as follows:

Planning and Zoning Board:

Everette Lanier, 5 year appointment, with term expiring August 1, 2004.

Zoning Board of Adjustment:

George Inman, 3 year appointment, with term expiring August 1, 2002.

APPOINTMENT - SOUTHEASTERN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Chairman Wilson reported a letter has been received from Ellen Gause, Southeastern Economic Development Commission Executive Director, requesting the Board to proceed with the appointment of a minority representative for Columbus County to serve on the Southeastern Economic Development Commission to become effective April 1, 2000.

Chairman Wilson appointed Robert H. White to serve on the Southeastern Economic Development Commission Board to represent District II, to become effective April 1, 2000 for a four (4) year term, with term expiring April 1, 2004, to replace Pearl Freedman.

EMERGENCY SERVICES - STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINES

John H. Moore, Jr., Emergency Services Director, requested the Board to approve a series of revisions to the Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) Policies and Procedures which was adopted by the Board of Commissioners September 2, 1997.

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris and seconded by Commissioner
Britt to adopt the revisions to the Standard Operating Guidelines Policies and Procedures as
presented by John H. Moore, Jr.

After a lengthy discussion among Commissioners regarding the 9-1-1 Center's tardiness policy for termination, Commissioner Norris withdrew the motion to adopt the SOG revisions and Commissioner Britt withdrew the second.

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie and passed unanimously to table the revisions to the Standard Operating Guidelines Policies and Procedures until Dempsey B. Herring, County Administrator, Ida L. Smith, Clerk to the Board, and John H. Moore, Jr., Emergency Services Director, can review the Columbus County Personnel Administration Policy and compare with the proposed Standard Operating Guidelines Policies and Procedures for the 9-1-1 Center.

CONTRACT - SOCIAL SERVICES FIRST STOP WITH THE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMMISSION

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie and passed unanimously to approve the continuation of the First Stop Contract with the Employment Security Commission. The Contract Agreement shall be effective from July 1, 1999 to June 30, 2000. A copy of the Contract Agreement is on file in the office of the Clerk to the Board.

HEALTH - MOSQUITO CONTROL

Phillip Tarte, Health Educator II/Special Projects Coordinator, reported the County now has two (2) trucks for spraying mosquitos and have begun the spraying process in several areas. The Health Department accepts and tracks complaints and someone is sent to survey the area to determine if spraying is justified.

HEALTH - LIVESTOCK SPILLS

Chairman Wilson publicly thanked Neil Floyd, Environmental Specialist, for responding to two separate recent hog waste spills at Campbell Farms in Bladen County.

The waste flowed into Butler Branch and into Columbus County near the county line.

Marian Duncan, Health Department Director, reported Neil Floyd is also monitoring the progress of a massive new poultry operation in Rico that could house 150,000 chickens. Ms. Duncan stated the County's Livestock Ordinance does not regulate this type of operation but they are considering possible amendments to the County Ordinance that will have rules on the so-called "dry waste" systems used by chicken growers.

310

LEGAL - ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR POLICE VEHICLES AUTHORIZED

James E. Hill, Jr., County Attorney, requested the Board to authorize an

advertisement for bids for ten (10) police vehicles for the Columbus County Sheriff's

Department that was approved in the Columbus County Operating Budget for Fiscal Year

1999-2000 in the News Reporter for September 6 and 19, 1999, to be opened at 3:00 P.M.

on the 23rd of September 1999.

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Britt

and passed unanimously to authorize an advertisement for bids for ten (10) police vehicles

for the Columbus County Sheriff's Department as requested by James E. Hill, Jr., County

Attorney.

CLOSED SESSION

At 8:26 A.M., a motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by

Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to enter into closed session in accordance with

N.C.G.S. §143.318.11(a)(5).

REGULAR SESSION RESUMED

A motion was made by Commissioner McKenzie, seconded by Commissioner

Dutton and passed unanimously to adjourn closed session and resume regular session at 9:00

A.M.

No official action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT

Immediately, thereafter, a motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded

by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to adjourn the Board Meeting.

APPROVED:

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

C.E. William Chairman